GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
September 14th, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.

FParticipate by phone (605) 475-4120, passcode 370238#

NOTICE

THE DISTRICT WILL IMPOSE SOCIAL DISTANCING MEASURES FOR ALL INDIVIDUALS

PRESENT AND REQUIRE INDIVIDUALS TO MAINTAIN AT LEAST
SIX FEET OF DISTANCE FROM OTHERS PRESENT

CLOSED SESSION

1.

CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) (One Matter)

CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT OUTSIDE COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
(Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(2))

One (1) item involving significant exposure to anticipated litigation pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9 (d)(2); facts are known under Government Code
Section 54956.9 (e)(2) and have previously been disclosed in item 6 of the agenda for
the February 22, 2021 Closed Session and corresponding agenda packet.



OPEN SESSION

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Report Upon Return from Closed Session

Corrections and/or Modifications to the Agenda

PUBLIC COMMENT: The Board of Directors welcomes participation in Board meetings.
Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be
addressed by the general public. This opportunity for comment is provided by the Ralph
M. Brown Open Meeting Act. However, California Law prohibits the Board from acting on
any matter which is not on the posted agenda, unless the Board determines that it is an
emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 54950 et seq. Public
comment is limited to three (3) minutes per individual.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent calendar items are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board with a
single action. Members of the audience wishing to provide public input may request that
the Board remove the item from the Consent Calendar. Comments may be limited to three

DU A wN

(3) minutes.
a. Draft Board Meeting Minutes, 8/10/21, 8/25/21
8. Old Business
a. Policy & Procedures Updates — Committee on Lexipol additions
b. Parcel Tax Exemption Request

9. New Business
a. Policy & Procedures — Signature authority revision, Tree Farm raises, holiday pay

b. Resolution 22-09-01 - CalFIRE Grant - Approval
c. Resolution 22-09-02 — Operating Budget - Approval
d. Resolution 22-09-03 — Capital Reserves - Approval
e. Chief Bullard Office Use

10. Committee Report
a. Apparatus Report

11. Purchase Request — Battery Conditioner

12. Financial Reports

13. Correspondence

ADA Compliance
In compliance with Government Code 54954.2(a), the Graton Fire Department, will, on request, moke this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons

with a disability, as required by the section 202 of the American Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.5.C. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Board Recording Secretary, at (707) 823-8400 x107, 72 hours or more prior to the disability accommodations being needed in order to participate in the

meeting.



14. Fire Chief’s Report
a. Roster, Alarms and Drills
15. Future Agenda ltems: Board members may raise issues for the next board meeting that
need attention. Board members may also recommend that future agenda items be
considered at a board special meeting.
16. Adjournment

Certification

I, Jill Melendy, Clerk to the Board for the Graton Fire Protection District, do hereby declare that the foregoing agenda
for September 14th, 2021 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Graton Fire Protection District was posted
on the door outside the District Headquarters by Saturday, September 11%, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. In compliance with
Government Code Section 54957.5. Any non-exempt writing or documents provided to a majority of the Board of
Directors regarding any item on this agenda are available during normal business hours, for public inspection at Fire
District headquarters office, located at 3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472. This agenda is also available
on the District website www.gratonfire.com

C N\
AL NSy —

J i-Melendy, Cle\'k of the Boérd) of Directors
Dated: September 11th, 2021 / Graton Fire Protection District

ADA Compliance
In compliance with Government Code 54954.2(a), the Graton Fire Department, will, on request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons

with a disability, as required by the section 202 of the American Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.5.C. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Board Recording Secretary, at (707) 823-8400 x107, 72 hours or more prior to the disability accommodations being needed in order to participate in the

meeting.



MINUTES

August 25, 2021
(Special Board Meeting)

August 10, 2021
(Regular Board Meeting)



GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
August 25, 2021

. Call to Order: 7:00 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

. Roll Call: Maddocks, Cesaretti, Nunes, Peterson, Fisher Also
Present: Bullard.

. Corrections to Agenda: None.

. Public Comment: Member of public hands out letter to each

board member to read.

. Closed Session: Entered: 7:13 p.m. Exited 8:08 p.m.

: CONFER.ENCE WITH SPECIAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION.
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to California Government
Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), (e)(2): two (2) matters; facts are known
under Government Code Section 54956.9 (e)(2) and have previously
been disclosed in item 6 of the agenda for the February 22, 2021 Closed
Session and corresponding agenda packet.

. Upon return from closed session, a report was given by President
Maddocks.

Further action would take place at a future meeting.

. Adjournment: 8:08 p.m.



GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
August 10th, 2021

Call to Order: 7:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: Maddocks, Cesaretti, Nunes, Fisher, Peterson. Also Present: Bullard, District
Counsel Ross

Corrections and/or Modifications to the Agenda: Motion by Peterson to approve
modification of Agenda to add the previous proposal for legal services dated 3/1/21 of
William D. Ross, signed 4/22/21 by Mr. Torrey Farmer, 2n by Fisher, passed 5/0/0.
Motion by Cesaretti to ratify/approve contract dated 3/1/21 of William D. Ross and
contract for legal services, 2" by Peterson, passed 5/0/0.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public questioning authority of Board of Directors to add above
modification of Agenda for legal services.

CONSENT CALENDAR
a. Draft Board Meeting Minutes, 7/13/21 Motion by Cesaretti to accept minutes as

written, 2" by Nunes, passed 3/0/2 and 7/26/21 (Continuance): Motion by Fisher
to accept minutes as written, 2" by Peterson, passed 3/0/2.
Old Business
a. Policy & Procedures Updates — Committee on Lexipol additions: Nunes reports
that plan is to meet soon and finalize updates.

New Business
a. Policy & Procedures Updates — Career Staff: Motion by Fisher to approve all 3

Policy and Procedures additions as presented by LCW, 2nd by Peterson, passed
5/0/0.

b. Check Writing Authority: Motion by Peterson to authorize Chief, Administrative
Assistant and all Board of Directors to sign for budgeted items. If amount
exceeds $5,000 at least one board signature required. Non-budgeted items
exceeding $500 shall follow existing purchase request procedure. Two signatures
required, 2" by Fisher, passed 5/0/0.

Committee Reports
a. Apparatus: Committee visited 3 counties collecting information on Type 1

engines.



10. Purchase Requests: Chief Bullard entered an additional purchase request

11.

12.

13,

14.

15,

16.

(Polaris Ranger Roll Cage) with Counsel approval as it relates to safety issue.
Turnout Lockers: Motion by Fisher to not to exceed $3,000, 2" by Peterson, passed

5/0/0.
Structure Helmets: Motion by Fisher not to exceed $1,250, 2" by Cesaretti, passed

5/0/0.

Polaris Ranger Roll Cage: Motion by Peterson to table purchase request pending further
discussion regarding safety training and additional improvements on Polaris Ranger, 2nd
by Fisher, passed 5/0/0.

Bills & Warrants: Motion by Cesaretti to approve check detail of August 10" to approve
$126,366.75, 2" by Nunes, passed 5/0/0.

Budget Report:

a. Capital Reserves: Mortgage review and possible action. Board requests
additional information and will table this topic for next month. Counsel will work
with Chief to provide additional detail for Board.

b. Year-To-Date FY 21/22 and Year-End 20/21: The budget has been presented and
reviewed by the Board.

Correspondence

a. Parcel Tax Exemption Request: Director Nunes requesting additional information
for review on requests and Director Fisher recuses himself from the Charter
Foundation vote as his daughter attends the school.

Fire Chief’s Report: Summer stipend program supporting 3-4 firefighters in the station
improving response times and effectiveness. Due to firefighter injury, overtime was up
significantly. Based on District Counsel input, now able to fill slots with alternates.
Jenna Dunbar has been selected as 1 of 8 candidates for an upcoming television
documentary on volunteer firefighting.

a. Roster: Removed Scott Fisher

b. Alarms: 77

c. Drills: 13

Future Agenda Items: District Counsel recommends on the 2 outstanding personnel
matters that the board agendizes for a closed session meeting and arrange for a date.

Adjournment: 8:32 p.m.



OLD BUSINESS



Graton Fire Protection District Page 1

Table of Contents

Policy Manual Preface — District 1

Chapter 1 - Preface- District 7
100 - Graton Fire Protection District Mission Statement 8
101 - Standards of Conduct 9

Chapter 2 - Fire Service Role and Authority — District 11
200 - Fire Service Authority 12
201 - Chief Executive Officer 15
202 - Oath of Office 17
203 - Policy Manual 18

Chapter 3 - Organization and Administration — District 22
300 - Graton FPD Definitions 23
301 - Organizational Structure 27
303 - Department Directives 33
305 - California Fair Political Practices Commission Filings 35
306 - Liability Claims 37
307 - Electronic Mail 38
308 - Administrative Communications 40
309 - Minimum Staffing Levels 42
312 - Reimbursements 50
313 - Solicitation of Funds 54
314 - Physical Asset Management 57
315 - Purchasing and Procurement 61

Chapter 4 - General Operations — Department 62
302 - Emergency Action Plan and Fire Prevention Plan . 31
304 - Training Policy 34
310 - Post-Incident Analysis 44
311 - Annual Planning Calendar 48
400 - Incident Management 63
401 - Emergency Response 64
402 - Fire Ground Accountability 66
403 - Rapid Intervention/Two-In Two-Out 68
404 - Urban Search and Rescue (USAR) i)
405 - Tactical Withdrawal 73
406 - Response Time Standards T
407 - Aircraft Operations 79
408 - Atmospheric Monitoring for Carbon Monoxide 80
409 - Staging 82
410 - High-Rise Incident Management 85
411 - Elevator Entrapments 86
412 - Elevator Restrictions During Emergencies 88
413 - Swiftwater Rescue and Flood Search and Rescue Responses 89
414 - Confined Space Rescue Response 91
415 - Wildland Firefighting 94
416 - Trench Rescues 95
417 - Carbon Monoxide Detector Activations 97
418 - Safely Surrendered Baby Law 99
419 - Abandoned Infants 103
420 - Hazardous Materials Response 105
421 - News Media Relations 107
111

422 - Scene Preservation

Policy and Procedures Manual Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2021/07/14, All Rights Reserved.



Graton Fire Protection District Page 2

423 - Child Abuse Reporting 114
424 - Disposition of Valuables 116
426 - Performance of Duties 117
427 - Adult Abuse 119
428 - Traffic Collisions 121
429 - Line-of-Duty Death Investigations 124
430 - National Fire Incident Reporting System (NFIRS) 127
431 - Volunteer Program 128
432 - Ride-Along Program 133
433 - Grocery Shopping On-Duty 136
434 - Chaplains 137
435 - Active Shooter and Other Violent Incidents 143
436 - Strike Team Response 146
437 - Duty Firearms and Use of Force 147
Chapter 5 - Fire Prevention — Department 156
500 - Fire Inspections 157
501 - Permits 160
502 - Fire Investigations 162
503 - Code Enforcement 165
504 - Alternative Materials and Methods Requests 167
505 - Public Education 169
506 - Fireworks Displays 172
507 - Hazardous Materials Disclosures 177
508 - Maximum Occupancy - Overcrowding 181
509 - Juvenile Firesetter Referrals 183
510 - Fire Watch Services 186
511 - Burn Permits 188
Chapter 6 - Emergency Medical Services — Department 189
600 - EMT and First Responder Medical Personnel Policies 190
601 - Pre-Hospital Care Reports 191
602 - Medical Supplies 194
603 - Patient Refusal of Pre-Hospital Care 197
604 - Advance Health Care Directives 201
605 - Latex Sensitivity 204
606 - Controlled Substance Accountability 206
Chapter 7 - Training — Department 212
700 - Fire Equipment Driver/Operator Training 213
701 - Automated External Defibrillator Training 215
702 - Bloodborne Pathogen Training 297
703 - CPR Training 219
704 - Emergency Action Plan and Fire Prevention Plan Training 220
705 - Hazard Communication Program Training 222
706 - Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Training 224
707 - Hearing Conservation and Noise Control Training 228
708 - Heat lliness Prevention Training 230
709 - Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) Training 232
710 - National Incident Management System (NIMS) Training 234
711 - Repetitive Motion Injuries and Ergonomics Training 236
712 - Respiratory Protection Training 238
713 - Wildland Fire Shelter Deployment Training 241
714 - Training Records 243
715 - Firefighter Health, Safety and Survival 247

Policy and Procedures Manual Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2021/07/14, All Rights Reserved.



Graton Fire Protection District Page 3

Chapter 8 - Equipment and Technology — Department 249
800 - Use of Department-Owned and Personal Property 250
801 - Personal Communication Devices 253
802 - Vehicle/Apparatus Inspections And Maintenance 257
803 - Driving Policy 259
804 - Use of Department Vehicles 260
805 - Information Technology Use 263
806 - Mobile Data Terminal Use 266
807 - Knox-Box® Access 268
808 - Communications Operations 271
809 - Public Alerts 273
810 - Photography And Electronic Imaging 275
811 - Non-Official Use of Department Property 279

Chapter 9 - Records management 280
900 - Records Management 281
901 - Release of Records 284
902 - Subpoenas 288
903 - Patient Medical Record Security and Privacy 292

Chapter 10 - Safety — Department 299
1000 - lliness and Injury Prevention Program 300
1001 - Cal/OSHA Inspections 304
1002 - Cal/OSHA Notification of Injury, lliness or Death 306
1003 - Communicable Diseases 308
1004 - High-Visibility Safety Vests 325
1005 - Soft Body Armor 327
1006 - Apparatus / Vehicle Backing 329
1008 - Respiratory Protection Program 336
1009 - Personal Alarm Devices 346
1010 - Safety and Health Officer 347
1011 - Vehicle Safety Belts 350
1012 - Fire Station Safety 351
1013 - Ground Ladder Testing 356
1014 - Automated External Defibrillators 357
1015 - Personal Protective Equipment 358
1016 - Hazardous Energy Control 366
1017 - Hazard Communication 369
1018 - Personal Firearms 371
1019 - Roadway Incident Safety 372

Chapter 11 - Personnel — District 373
1108 - Overtime 392
1109 - Discriminatory Harassment 394
1110 - Conduct and Behavior 400
1111 - Personnel Complaints 405
1112 - Outside Employment 413
1114 - On-Duty Voting in Statewide Elections 417
1117 - Grievance Procedure 424
1121 - Workplace Violence 441
1122 - Lactation Breaks 444
1123 - Smoking / Tobacco Products 446
1124 - Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace 447
1131 - Release of HIPAA-Protected Information 473
1137 - Family and Medical Leave 489

1138 - Military Leave 496

Policy and Procedures Manual Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2021/07/14, All Rights Reserved.



Graton Fire Protection District Page 4
1139 - Pregnancy Disability Leave N 502
1141 - Nepotism and Conflicting Relationships 508
1142 - Member Speech, Expression and Social Networking 511
1143 - Anti-Retaliation 515
1145 - Personnel Terms - Full-Time Firefighters 520

Chapter 11 - Personnel — Department 373
1100 - Recruitment and Selection 374
1101 - Performance Evaluations 379
1102 - Promotions and Transfers 382
1103 - Position Descriptions 384
1104 - Educational Incentives 385
1105 - Training Reimbursement 386
1106 - Reporting for Duty 388
1107 - Emergency Recall 390
1113 - Personal Projects On-Duty 416
1115 - Personnel Records 418
1116 - Commendations and Meritorious Service 421
1118 - Wellness and Fitness Program 430
1119 - Physical Fitness 432
1120 - Critical Incident Stress Debriefing 435
1125 - Personal Appearance Standards 453
1126 - Uniform Regulations 456
1127 - Badges 462
1128 - Identification Cards 464
1129 - On-Duty Injuries 466
1130 - Temporary Modified Duty Assignments 471
1132 - Return to Work 474
1133 - Line-of-Duty Deaths 476
1134 - Line-of-Duty Death and Injury Notification 479
1135 - Family Support Liaison 483
1136 - Funerals 485
1140 - Driver License Requirements 506
1144 - Retired Firefighter 519

Chapter 12 - Facility — Department 528
1200 - Facility Security 529
1201 - Emergency Power 533
1202 - Waste Water Discharge 535
1203 - Department-Owned Fuel Storage Tanks 542
1204 - Flag Display 544
1205 - Department Use of Fire Detection and Suppression Systems 546
1206 - Standardization of Station Files 547
1207 - Fire Station Living 549
1208 - Boarders 551

Chapter 13 - Board Policies — District 553
1300 - Board of Directors General Provisions 554
1301 - Closed Sessions 556
1302 - Limits of Board Member Authority and Responsibility 557
1303 - Meeting Agendas 558
1304 - Debt Management Policy 560

Attachments — District 564
GFPD Policy Procedures Job Positions 1-12-21.pdf 565

566

GFPD Position Descriptions 12-1-18.pdf

Policy and Procedures Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2021/07/14, All Rights Reserved.



s

DUTTON

RANCH CORP

August 2, 2021

Graton Fire Protection District
Attention: Board of Directors
P.O. Box A

Graton, CA 95444

Re: Direct Charge Exclusion

Dear District Board of Directors:

On behalf of the Dutton family, | would like to request an exclusion from the
property tax direct charges placed on our ranches for contiguous parcels that are
operated as one economic unit. We would like to request that the property tax
direct charge only be place on one of the ranch parcels and not all of them.

Below are the ranch names and parcel numbers that we are requested the
exclusion for:

Jewell Ranch
061-030-026
061-030-037
061-060-039
130-320-001

Furusho Ranch

130-270-025
130-270-034

PO. Box 48 = Graton, CA 95444 = 707.823.0448 ¢ Fax 707.829.5942



Hallberg Ranch
130-270-048
130-270-050

Hansen Ranch
104-070-047
104-070-048
104-070-050
140-070-051

Manzana Ranch
104-100-013
104-100-019
104-100-020

Gravenstein Hwy. Ranch
061-110-020
061-110-060

On behalf of the Dutton family, | would like to thank you for considering my
request and ask that you please notify me of your decision. Please let me know if

you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Steve Dutton




Ll C96E6C1Y1OPZ8YYAL L | ¥5S8AL8)/0890=PI; |y XapUllemairddeqamysdd e/woorsifose sdew fjunooswouosy/:sdyy

£€0-0£0-1.90 0-080-v0}
810-0£0-1.90 ses1beQ 82v'8¢ 148721 N %wm N
¥10-0£0-190 X :
GEEIER]
€10-080-190 AR
.90
. 8€0-0£0-190 6£0-080-190
_ 0£0-0£0-190
1= 620-0£0-190
0£0-190 £20-0£0-190
pooalva
\) 850-0£0-v01
j rd
180-080-190 |
920-0£0-190 / /
20 - .
210-0£0-1L90
$20-080-190
> 05004 .
600-02€-0¢} el |
YPOUEGE hoozeoeL | __— | —
| _—"\ owo-oze-oet |\ __ =
$00-02€-0¢ ) sl g |
S00-01€-0¢€l §00-0ze-0¢eL N@mg\@@ "*€0-190 104 S)Nsa1 youess moyg -
funoj ewouos DS} PUERT pue Bujuoz SID YAGNOS = A

s pueT pue Buiuoz LZOzZBLIA



LiL

€96E6ZL¥1L9PZRIYAL L L1S58q L9}L9B90=PI¢ Juny xapulsemairddeqemysdde/uwioo-siSase: sdew Ajuncoewouos:sdyy

saaiban o

Q5SLvBE L68ZTL- 4002 <
}20-160-190
220-160-1.90
S10-160-L90
GEEIER]
910-160-190
£10160-1.90
6€0-090-1.90
@l .H.QM 0L0-120-190 %
BEEIER]
£90-120-1.90

9507120190 _
-
e . o i '8 —

S003# a0 ""€0-190 40} synsad yauess moyg i
pusba | sjiereq depy TO X 920-0€0-1.90 L; sL
IIL

funog ewouos  BS() pUBT pue Bujuoz SID YOS S A

asn pueT pue Bujuoz

e

LZN7IR1IQ



8/19/2021

= permit -3~
R SONOMA Cz 1S

Zoning and Land Use

X|Q

Show search results for 130-27...

130-270-050

130-270-049

-

130-270-048
620174
DYB6120 (s
130-270-050
| .' f |
;. 130-270-037, 130-270-035 | 130-270-036 |
| i !
| |
| | ;
| 130-270-039 | g
g DAYB6I20) :
)-043 | ; IR
f 130-270-040 | : §
. 130-270-011 | ;
! - |
: 130-270-012
| | |
| ! |
130-270-041 5 .5
g 300ft | -122.857 38.429 Degreas R

Map Details | Legend

.
|

\ 130-270-025

130-270-030

20
130-270-053

https://sonomacounty.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=06ac7fe 10855417 1b4682dc141293962

13

130-270-047 [

il



Ml Z96E6ZL¥1LoPZe9PAL L LHS58q) o) £0BQ0=PI¢|UNY xapulemainddeqam/sdde/woo sifale sdew ‘fjunooewouosy/:sdny

saeibeq ££'g¢ 958°ZT L- 300z

§2¢0-0L2-0¢l

¥E£0-0.2-0€l

€€0-042-0¢c)

"ULZ-0EL 10} SYNSB1 YDUBSS MOYS e

puebe | sjiereq depy “ | WO X §20-0L2-0EL | & F

fauno3 eucus  BS() PUET pue Bujuoz SID YlgE =

asM pueT pue Buiuoz L7NZIR1 IQ



Zoning and Land Use

8/19/2021
- ermit
AN conoma G1S
[v ‘ 104-070-047 X1 Q, Map Details | Legend
— Show search results for 104-07...
L..,..w._._J
~=70-001
104-070-025 104-070-022  104-070-017 104-070-040 04070020
I CHext
104-070-024 62
104-070-01904-070-041 104-070-042104-070-043  104-070<
104-070-038
130-320-003
N
104-070-047
130-320-014
104-070-034
DAYB 62012
130-320-013
104-070-033 130-320-010
= | 130-320-011 |
7. | 130-320-009
104-070-050 \
130-320-001
-~ TN
104-070-051
061-030-037
’ i ’
104-070-048
DA EBBZDZ
104-080-006 \
104-080-009 |
DABBAY \ 061-030-039
1 1 |
s | 300 -122.885 38.431 Degrees
104-0¢ "
17

https://sonomacounty.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=06ac7fe 1b8554171 54682dc1 41293962



8/19/2021 Zoning and Land Use

rmit
i\\\ :sgch;MA GIS

104-100-013

ﬂ\\\

X

Show search results for 104-10...

Map Details l Legend

._.._...-..._..,.__1_ —
]

104-100-002

104-100-019

38.433 Dagrees

hitps://sonomacounty.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=068ac7fe 16855417 1h4682dc141293962 1M



LiL

9€0-11€-090

0%-090

0 $0-00¢-090

£90-06£-090

090-06€-090

pusba | sjie1a depy

¢96€62ZL¥1opZe9valL . 115589 _‘mt.ummcu_umA.._EE,xmUc_tm?m___.ﬁamnmémaam?:oo.m_‘mu._m.mnmEsE:oomEoco&mmau:

820-11£-090 s IR HOOCRA S ;

020-0LL-L90

090-0LL-190

|

oAsalva 7117190 104 synses youeas moyg

_WO X 020-0}1-190 )la _TE

Auno) ewouog me UC@I_ UC@ @C_CON SiD ﬁzu_oc._szW. w,/.__

i

as pueT pue Buluoz 1 7N7IR1 19



Th .
Charter Foundation

Supporting the Sebastopol Independent Charter School

July 21, 2021

Graton Fire Protection District
PO Box A
Graton, CA 95444

Re: Parcel # 060-400-078-000 & 060-400-071-000 located at 1111 Gravenstein Hwy N,
Sebastopol, CA 95472

To the Board of Directors:
Bob Maddocks, President
Mario Cesaretti, Treasurer
Jason Nunes, Member

Dear President Maddocks, Treasurer Cesaretti and Director Nunes,

The Charter Foundation is the owner of Parcel # 060-400-078-000 & 060-400-071-000 located
at 1111 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472. We are a 501(c)(3) nonprofit fundraising
organization that financially supports and houses Sebastopol Charter School (SCS).

SCS is a K-8 Public Waldorf school; a public school that is free to attend for all students,
regardless of financial background, and follows all state guidelines and standards just the same
as any other public school in Sonoma County. Another public school in the Graton Fire District,
Oak Grove Elementary, is housed on government owned land, whereas charter schools are not
provided housing by the government. Rather, they are responsible for finding and maintaining
campus facilities on their own, while relying on donations and fundraising efforts to fund much of

these additional costs.

Under the California Constitution, Article XllI, Section 3(d) “The following are exempt from
property taxation: 3(d) Property used for libraries and museums that are free and open to the
public and property used exclusively for public schools, community colleges, state colleges and
state universities.” Though our property is privately owned by the Charter Foundation, we exist
solely to support SCS curriculum, programming, and most notably, fo provide SCS its facilities.
100% of the property is used for public school education, and meets the Sonoma County
Assessor’s requirements of section 214 or 215.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, which
provide for complete Welfare Exemption of property taxes.

PO Box 1260, Sebastopol, CA 95473 * (707) 824-8430 * TheCharterFoundation.org
The Charter Foundation, a 501(c)3 nonprofit corporation



Th .
Charter Foundation

Supporting the Sebastopol Independent Charter School

The other schools that reside on privately owned land within the Graton Fire District, Mt. Gilead
and True to Life's Journey Academy, are both markedly different from SCS. Mt. Gilead is a
private, religious organization that offers paid day camp programs. True to Life’s Journey
Academy is either partially or completely operated as a private or special services school.
Neither of these privately-owned schools offer open enroliment to the general public for a free
education in grades K-8.

The Charter Foundation raises money to support the immediate and long-term needs of SCS
through our Parent Pledge Program and other fundraising events. Our Pledge Program is the
heart of our funding, which averages $77 a month per family. The combined total billed to us of
the Graton Fire Special Taxes is $4,263.32. We need to receive donations from more than 55
families to pay this tax. One of our other current projects has been to provide some financial
assistance to SCS in purchasing and installing a play structure, as we currently have none to
offer our elementary school students at this time. The Charter Foundation has worked hard to
raise $5,020 over the course of two fundraising events to help offset the cost of that play
structure for the School, which is just a bit more than the amount of the Graton Fire Special Tax.

We ask the Graton Fire Protection District Board of Directors to consider relinquishing
the Charter Foundation from any and all obligation to pay this special tax, or reducing
the direct charge tax rate based on our 23,086 square feet of building space, now and in
the future on the basis of our service to the free and public education of the citizens and
children of Sonoma County. We plead that your Board stand with us to set a precedence
of unity in California education. Any consideration by The Board will be greatly
appreciated by the Charter Foundation and Sebastopol Charter School.

In appreciation and gratitude for the service and safety you provide our community,

\

\ .

| T 4

B I
Y —
a’.: - N

| 2 Sy .,
| -

\
Camelia Patifio
President
The Charter Foundation

PO Box 1260, Sebastopol, CA 95473 * (707) 824-8430 * TheCharterFoundation.org
The Charter Foundation, a 501(c)3 nonprofit corporation



NEW BUSINESS



Lexipol Draft Policy, September 2021

Policy 316
Purchasing and Procurement

316.1
PURPOSE AND SCOPE

The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for the purchasing and procurement of goods and services.
316.2
POLICY

Itis the policy of the Graton Fire Protection District to conduct purchasing and procurement in an efficient and cost-
effective manner consistent with federal, state, and local laws, rules, and requirements in order to protect the
integrity of the Graton Fire Protection District and maintain public trust.

316.3
PURCHASING COORDINATOR

The Board of Directors designates the Fire Chief to coordinate Graton Fire Protection District purchases. The
responsibilities include:

1. Remaining familiar with and updating agency practices in accordance with applicable federal, state, and
local purchasing and procurement laws, rules, and requirements.

2. Manage authorizations for purchases requested by members.

3. Reviewing proposed purchases to determine the most appropriate method of procurement.

4. Obtaining preapproval from the Board of Directors for non-budgeted purchases exceeding $500.

5. Ifthe procurement method selected is one other than competitive bidding with at least three vendors,
documenting why another method was selected.

6. Assisting other members involved with the purchasing and procurement of goods or services in following

purchasing requirements and rules applicable to the method of procurement.
7. Forwarding all contracts and purchase orders to the Fire Chief or the authorized designee for review,

approval, and execution.

316.4 _
SIGNATURE AUTHORITY %/
—T-\
1 Two signatures are required on all checks.
2. Board Directors, the Fire Chief, and the District Administrative Assistant are authorized signors.
3. Purchases greater than $5,000 require at least one Board Director signature.
316.5
REVIEWS

The Board of Directors should review purchasing and procurement activities regularly to determine compliance
with any applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and requirements.



Graton Fire Protection District

Policy Manual

Tree Farm/Landscape Employee Rates

2000.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE
The purpose of this policy is to determine the available pay rates for employees for the tree farm

and landscaping needs of the District.

2000.2 POLICY
It is the policy of the Graton Fire Protection District to offer a competitive wage for the work

performed. The appropriate step for each employee will be determined by the Tree Farm Manager
and approved by the Fire Chief. The step will be influenced by length of service, reliability,
productivity, and other relevant factors.

2000.3 PAY SCHEDULE
The table below defines the hourly rate steps available for tree farm/landscape employees.

Step Hourly Rate
1 $15.00
2 $17.00
3 $18.50
4 $20.00
5 $22.00

Note: The final Policy Number will be determined when incorporated into the Lexipol Policy & Procedure Manual



1. Vacation: All Employees shall submit in writing a request for taking vacation time from their
accrued PTO bank to the Fire Chief or designee.

(@)  Vacation requests will be considered based on the following criteria:
I There is no impairment to the efficiency of operations of the District.
il. The Employee has the accrued PTO hours available.

iii. ~ The vacation does not cause the mandatory use of an off-duty, full-time
employee to cover the vacancy.

iv.  There is a qualified member available to fill the request.

(b)  Officers will only be used to fill Engineer vacation requests after an attempthas been
made to fill the vacancy with all other full-time Engineers and Qualified Volunteer Driver

Operators.

2 Paid Bereavement Leave, for up to one (1) calendar week, regardless of shift schedule, shall
be granted from the accrued annual leave bank in case of the death of a mother, father, spouse,
sister, brother, son, daughter, or grandparent of an employee or Employee's spouse.

1145.10 HOLIDAYS
The District recognizes the following holidays:

1. New Year's Day
Martin Luther King Day
President's Birthday
Memorial Day

Fourth of July

Labor Day

Columbus Day
Veteran's Day

© ©® N O oA w N

Thanksgiving Day

-
©

Christmas Day

Full-time suppression personnel are scheduled without regard for holidays and may be required to work
holidays from time to time. Any suppression employee scheduled to work on a holiday will be paid time and
one half his or her hourly base rate for up to twenty-four (24) eight-hours worked on the holiday.

1145.11 RETIREMENT

1. Employees are eligible for a 2.7% @ 57 California Public Employee Retirement Plan (PEPRA).
Employees are required to contribute towards their retirement contributions as defined by

PEPRA.

1145.12 SPECIAL BENEFITS

1. The District will offer a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan as a supplemental income plan for
its Employees.

(@) Contributions to the plan will be made solely through the Employee's pre-tax
contributions.

The District will not make any contribution to an Employee's 457 Plan, unless



) BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
(ra Ten _Fice Prorecrisn DPisSTRic 7
COUNTY OF Senem s , STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF:

-y -y -~ p .
By e o e

Resolution Number: 0 ==~ &7 — ()|
Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement # Z (= F 21048 for services from the date

of last signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2022 under the Rural Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative
Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the _&v&12a Fire lrorection DisStiizi |
that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated
as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This A greement provides for an
award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Volunteer Fire Assistance Program of the Cooperative Fire
Assistance Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2021-22 up to and no more than the amount of § /" ?’, /34, 63

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Bob Madolpcws , Presitea 7" of said Board
be and hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the &ravren
Fire Protecrien DistRic 7

) The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Grwron Fiae (Tore i
CiSTRICT , at a regular meeting thereof, held on the day of ;
by the following vote:

AYES:

Signature, Board of Directors Member
NAYS:
ABSENT: Printed Name and Title

Signature, Board of Directors Member

Printed Name and Title

ATTEST:
1 , Clerk of the 5
County of California do hereby certify that this is a true and
correct copy of the original Resolution Number
WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE ,on
this day of 5 :
OFFICIAL SEAL
OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON

Signature

Title and Name of Local Agency



State of California
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE)
Cooperative Fire Protection
GRANT AGREEMENT

APPLICANT: (GerotoA [Filfa Crorection OiSTARS T
PROJECT TITLE: Rural Fire Capacity
GRANT AGREEMENT: 7GF21048

PROJECT PERFORMANCE PERIOD is from date upon approval through June 30, 2022.

Under the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement, the applicant agrees to complete the project as
described in the project description, and the State of California, acting through the Department of Forestry & Fire
Protection, agrees to fund the project up to the total state grant amount indicated.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Cost-share funds awarded to provide assistance to rural areas in upgrading their
capability to organize, train, and equip local forces for fire protection.

Total State Grant not fo exceed $ $14,139.63 (or project costs, whichever is less).

“The Special and General Provisions attached are made a part of and incorporated into this Grant Agreement.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY
G‘r AToN F P D AND FIRE PROTECTION
Applicant
By By

Signature of Authorized Representative
: Title: Gabrielle Avina
Title Staff Chief, Cooperative Fire Programs

Bob Maddecks L, Precident

Date Date

CERTIFICATION OF FUNDING

GRANT AGREEMENT NUMBER PO ID SUPPLIER ID

FUND FUND NAME

0001 General Fund

PROJECT ID ACTIVITY ID AMOUNT OF ESTIMATE FUNDING
354021DG2012138 SUBGNT $ $14,139.63

GL UNIT BUD REF CHAPTER ADJ. INCREASING ENCUMBRANCE
3540 001 21 $0.00

PROGRAM NUMBER ENY ADJ. DECREASING ENCUMBRANCE
9999000FED 2021 $0.00

ACCOUNT ALT ACCOUNT UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
5340580 5340580002 $ $14,139.63

REPORTING STRUCTURE SERVICE LOCATION

35409208 92717

I hereby certify upon my personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for this encumbrance.

Signature of CAL FIRE Accounting Officer Date



Resolution 22-9-2 September 14, 2021

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
OF SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING A FINAL PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE 2021,/2022 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Board opened the Public Hearing and on this 14 day of September
2021, continued said Public Hearing for consideration of the final proposed budget for fiscal

year 2021/2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board has approved the final expenditure
budget on this date as follows:

Reimbursement, Strike Teams, Standby, Work Comp $1,218,307
Services & Supplies $631,660
Long-Term Liabilities $363,000
TOTAL ANTICIPATED EXPENDITURES FOR 2021/2022: $2,212,967

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board approved the final revenue budget on this date as
follows:

Property Tax (including secured and unsecured) $1,765,500
Interest / Property Earnings Anticipated $550
Revenues from State & Federal Agencies $544,000
Reimbursements & Other Charges for Services $99,000
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUE FOR 2021/2022: $2,409,050

The foregoing resolution was introduced this 14" day of September by Director

who moved its adoption, and seconded by Director , and

adopted on a roll call vote by the following vote:

Director Cesaretti Director Maddocks Director Nunes
Director Fisher Director Peterson
AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the Chair declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and SO ORDERED.

CHAIR

Attest:

Clerk of the Board



Fiscal Year 2021/22
Final Budget Highlights

Assumptions
- Includes strike teams completed to date

Revenue

- 2020/21 surplus between actual revenue and expenses, $800,000
- Received strike team revenue and FEMA disaster reimbursement, $383,000
- Received SAFER reimbursement, $265,000

- New parcel tax generated $860,000

- Property tax revenue increased 6% last year

- CAL FIRE Grant approved for 2021/22, $15,000

- August Lightning Complex Fire FEMA check outstanding, $180,000

- Expect to receive SAFER grant reimbursement, $150,000

- 29 strike team days completed @ $7,000/day, $203,000

Expenses
- Career expenses are budgeted full 12 months, only 9.5 months last year

- County reimbursing for REDCOM dispatch, savings of $28,000
- County reimbursing for Lexipol policy manual, savings of $4,000
- Significant increase in medical supplies due to carrying EMT supplies (e.g., EpiPens)

Planned/Future Capital Purchases
- Training tower and prop
- Firefighter housing
- Type | Engine
- New SCBA units
- New phone/voicemail system



Graton Fire Protection District

9/9/2021 Budget 2021/22
REVENUE DESGRIPTION ACTORT Aé'?:Ji\L Aé‘?':JiL Aé‘lorfl?a.L e BlfgézET tée?rf
1000 [Prop Taxes - CY Secured 766,237 | 733,133 | 800,233 | 828,847 | 879,834 | 880,000 37%
1001 |Parcel Taxes - Direct Charges 858,352 | 858,000 36%
1011 [Prop Taxes - Admin Fee (9,252) (9,409) (9,582) (9,817) (9,468)| (10,000) 0%
1012 |Prop Tax Homeowners Relf - CY 2,469 1,745 2,000 0%
1014 |Prop Taxes Backfill - CY 370 0%
1020 [Prop Taxes - CY Supp 10,842 15,471 17,659 15,497 12,795 12,000 0%
1040 [Prop Taxes - CY Unsecured 21,669 20,746 23,113 26,069 26,509 21,000 1%
1042 |Cost Reim - CY Coll Del Uns (107) (321) (362) (500) 0%
1060 |Prop Taxes - PY Secured (245) (28) (1386) (13) (27) (500) 0%
1080 [Prop Taxes - PY Supp 90 (18) (63) (16) (11) 0 0%
1100 |Prop Taxes - PY Unsecured 1,259 257 429 419 451 500 0%
1120 |State-Other in Lieu 19 0%
1122 |Property Taxes-State Homeowner 3,240 3,000 0%
Property Taxes 790,493 | 759,831 831,292 | 863,825 |1,773,439 | 1,765,500 73%
Growth | 12% -4% 9% 4% 105% 0%
1700 |Interest on Pooled Cash 84 124 144 211 158 150 0%
1701 |Interest Earned 478 747 1,703 1,657 393 400 0%
1705 [Interest From Bank 0%
562 871 1,847 1,769 551 550 0%
2400 |ST - Disaster Relief (FMAG) 44,046 145,189 171,000 7%
2440 |ST - HOPTR 5,250 5,150 -2,597 2,523 0 0%
2500 |ST - Other (Grants) 415 21,499 51,952 8,720 20,000 1%
2550 |SAFER Grant 264,931 150,000 6%
2589 |Strike Teams 79,292 159,178 117,377 103,601 237,807 | 203,000 8%
84,957 | 185,827 | 171,926 | 158,890 | 647,927 | 544,000 23%
4020 |Tree Farm Revenue 60,424 85,948 84,569 74,900 | 122,569 80,000 3%
4021 |Sale-Real Property 37,061 15,000 1%
4040 |Miscellaneous Revenue 433 5218 14,736 885 16,877 4,000 0%
4101 |Ins/Personal Damage Rebate 15 0 0%
4102 |Donations/Reimbursements 3,140 4,334 20,058 8,074 0 0%
4109 |Outdate/Cancel Warrants 0 0 0%
4113 |Returned Checks 0 0 0%
4600 |Sale of Fixed Asset 1,000 1,000 0 0%
4620 |Unclm-OT-Within a Fund 0 0 0%
63,997 95,499 120,362 84,874 | 176,506 99,000 4%
Total Revenue 940,008 | 1,042,029 | 1,125,428 | 1,109,358 | 2,598,424 | 2,409,050 | 100%
Growth 9% 11% 8% -1% 134% -7%




Graton Fire Protection District

9/9/2021 Budget 2021/22

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 % of

EARENEE DEECRIPTIEN ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL | ACTUAL [ ACTUAL | BUDGET | Exp

5910 |Payroll Expenses 361,659 540,000 24%
5911 |Reimbursement-Calls/Drills 49,331| 45,614 48,561 54,406 30,458 50,000 2%
5912 |Pay-Strike Team 57,593| 110,289 91,212 74,258| 339,788 69,168 3%
5913 |Reimbursement-Boards/Comms 6,937 2,805 1,650 2,075 2,025 3,000 0%
5914 |Pay-Administrative Payroll 5208 21,556 32,400 1%
5915 |Pay-Day Shift Pay-Stipend 1,200 14,667 11,781 123,973 52,755 120,450 5%
5916 |Pay-Overtime 86,400 4%
5917 |Sleeper Reimbursement 25,905 20,340 22,315 16,625 6,065 29,200 1%
5918 |Independent Contractor 1,840 4,780 2,770 1,613 250 3,000 0%
5923 |Retirement-CalPERS/PEPRA 33,515 121,600 5%
5924 |Retirement-457 Plan 8,000 0%
5925 |FICA (Medicare/SS) 16,495 1%
5930 |Insurance-Health/Dental/Vision 41,997 69,295 3%
5931 |Insurance-Long Term Disability 1,878 2,088 0%
5940 |Worker's Comp 3,889 2,267 7,667 17,080 25,651J 67,210 3%
146,695| 200,762 185,956] 295,238] 917,597| 1,218,307] 55%

6020 |Clothing/Personal 20,212 22,756 28,946 32,306 20,636 40,000 2%
6040 |Communications 13,597 15,554 21,498 20,540 37,224 46,000 2%
6080 |Household Expense 31 0 0 598 3,783 5,000 0%
6100 |Liability Insurance 25,988| 29,302 35,567 36,856 36,768 40,000 2%
6140 |Maintenance-Equipment 10,280 3,861 12,055 15,634 3,493 20,000 1%
6155 |Maintenance-Vehicle 56,737| 30,639 33,913 55,032 38,099 55,000 2%
6180 [Maintenance-Bldg/Imp 60,201| 36,752 35,089 24,057 31,523 34,000 2%
6190 |Landscape Services 5,840, 16,498 6,467 4,638 5,865 12,000 1%
6261 |Medical Supplies 3,818 4,357 3,451 7,916 23,520 24,000 1%
6280 [Memberships 2,593 2,291 2,120 3,039 2,533 3,000 0%
6400 |Office Expense 9,605 8,878 10,807 16,154 19,563 12,000 1%
8521 |County Services 5,031 2,133 0 0%
6526 |Dispatch Services (21,733) 8,351 0 0%
6536 |Bank Fees 35 0 0%
6587 |LAFCO 1,396 1,282 1,741 1,803 1,718 1,660 0%
6610 |Legal Services 1,025 29,955 9,034 5,288| 109,969 120,000 5%
6630 |Audit/Acc't Services 11,819/ 10,350 10,877 12,210 6,460 11,000 0%
6800 |Public/Legal Notices 471 1,020 30 500 0%
6820 |Rent/Lease Equipment 3,168 3,000 0%
6880 |Small Tools/Instruments 20,977 15,707 15,240 40,438 36,107 40,000 2%
6883 |Fire Equipment 13,469 0 0 0 0%
7000 |Tree Farm Expense 48,712 66,346 77,249 95,895 93,862 70,000 3%
7005 |Election Expense 29,517 37,986 6,728 15,000 1%
7120 |Training-In Service 10,385/ 13,201 12,253 12,978 19,201 40,000 2%
7150 |Recognition/Awards 16 500 0%
7201 |Gas/Qil 5,438 7,590 7,661 12,059 16,541 20,000 1%
7300 |Transportation/Travel 3,490 2,563 3,577 3,071 1,348 5,000 0%
7303 |Private Car Expense 3,000 1,800 5,400 6,541 6,000 6,000 0%
7320 |Utilities 3,763 5,447 5,563 6,349 7,306 8,000 0%
315,707| 335,614 368,511| 452,308 531,445 631,660] 29%

7910 |L.T. Debt - Principal 37,975 38,538 38,688 89,000| 230,389 141,000 6%
7930 |L.T. Debt - Interest 160,169| 157,731 254,300 102,073| 119,877 72,000 3%
Apparatus Debt - Principal 100,000 5%

8510 |Bldgs/Improvements 10,000 0%
8560 |New Capital Equipment 55,968 40,378 40,000 2%
198,144 252,237 333,366 191,073] 350,266] 363,000 16%

Total Expenses 660,546| 788,613 887,833 938,618|#a##H##E| 2,212,967 100%
[Surplus/(Deficit) | 279,462] 253,416 237,595 170,740] 799,116] 196,083] [




Resolution 22-9-3 September 14, 2021

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
OF SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
ADOPTING A FINAL CAPITAL RESERVES BUDGET FOR THE 2021/2022 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Board opened the Public Hearing and on this 14t day of September
2021, continued said Public Hearing for consideration of the final proposed capital reserves

budget for fiscal year 2021/2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board has approved the final expenditure

capital reserves budget on this date as follows:
Capital Purchases/Improvements S0

TOTAL ANTICIPATED EXPENDITURES FOR 2021/2022: $0

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Board approved the final revenue capital reserves budget

on this date as follows:
Unclaimed Operating Fund Revenue Within a Fund S0

TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUE FOR 2021/2022: $0

The foregoing resolution was introduced this 14™ day of September 2021 by Director

who moved its adoption, and seconded by Director , and

adopted on a roll call vote by the following vote:

Director Cesaretti Director Maddocks Director Nunes
Director Fisher Director Peterson
AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the Chair declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and SO ORDERED.

CHAIR

Attest:

Clerk of the Board



PURCHASE
REQUEST



Selsljeq jo pueliq Jejnonted ino 1o} JezAeueyiabieys 1081100 ay) Al1ed saluedwod z AjuQ :ejoN

0£9¢0°'L$

50'8/.$ xe]
00°0%$ Buiddiyg
Gz'816$ |ejo] gns

00°0$

e
GZ'816% L |sZ'816% Buunoeinueiy 19zAleuyelizys Jurg ¢
M8

olpey Mg

junowy [ejo] Al e0ud wdy  Jaumerinuepy — —
0£'9¥0'L$

S0'8.% xey

00°06$ duddiys

Gz'8l6$ 210§ gng

000$

%) _..._.sl
GgcelLe$ L |9C8L6% Suumoeynueyy 19zAleuyeBieyg yueg ¢

MM

suo
[1BOIUNLUWIOYD

196¥

jJunowy [elo}  Aip  eoud wBY  Jaimorjnuepy i =

lesodold sseyIng 1uaiudinb
JOL}SI] BJi4 UoieID)




FINANCIAL
REPORTS



GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT - SEPT 2021

DEPOSITS:

Sonoma Raceway S2,357 8/18/2021
Total: $2,357

CURRENT ASSETS:

Summit Operating Account $173,105 8/31/2021
Summit ICS Account $2,701,563 8/31/2021
Total: $2,874,669| 8/31/2021
ACCTS. RECEIVABLES: Billed
Updated FEMA-LNU $181,082|  12/8/2020
County Upstaffing $2,403 8/17/2021

Total: $183,485




Graton Fire Protection District

Check Detail
As of September 14, 2021

Num Name Account Graton Tree Farm
Debit | |ADP (see attached report) Payroll Expenses 75,268.57 1408.69
Debit | |ADP (see attached report) Payroll Expenses-Taxes 4,886.32 132.09
Debit| [CalPERS Retirement Aug21-Classic 1,613.48

Debit| |CalPERS Retirement Aug21-PEPRA 278531

4018 | |Angel Cuevas Sleeper Reimbursement 165.00

4019 Boyett Petroleum Gas 192.74

4020 Burtons Fire Inc. Discharge Valve-8482 1,025.44

4021 | |Cal Fire/OSFM Training-Confined Space 1,200.00

4022 | |Cal Net ATT Phone 194.16

4023 | |CalChoice Health Benefits-October 4,161.56

4024 | |Cascade Fire Equipment Co. Salvage Cover 572.26

4025 | |Choice Builder Health Benefits-October 524 .44

4026 | |Cliff Walker Supply & Maint August Cleaning x 2 420.00

4027 | |[Curtis Tools For Heroes Wildland Coats x 3 3,564.17

4028 | [Darrell Kopriva Sleeper Reimbursement 240.00

4029 | [Emily Fuller Sleeper Reimbursement 205.00

4030 | [Evan Jacobs Sleeper Reimbursement 580.00

4031 Husarys 76 Gas 56.41

4032 Jacob Mual Sleeper Reimbursement 105.00

4033 | [Jacobszoon and Assoc. Prescribed Burning 380.00

4034 Jeremiah Mahan Sleeper Reimbursement 335.00

4035 Jonathan Preciado Sleeper Reimbursement 60.00

4036 | |Keelson Partners Liability Ins. 2021-Tree Farm 455.00
4037 Law Offices of William D. Ross Legal Expenses 3,690.02

4038 | |Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Legal Expenses 12,479.40

4039 | |Matt Skinner Awards Dinner - Diesel 518.60

4040 | [North Bay Petroleum Sulfur Diesel 2,583.59

4041 Occu-Med Drug Testing x 3 201.15

4042 Occupational Health Centers Physical 60.00

4043 | |PG&E Utilities 63.42

4044 | |Ryan Fernandez Sleeper Reimbursement 120.00

4045 | [Sam Ballenger Sleeper Reimbursement 480.00

4046 | |Sebastopol Hardware Center Supplies 280.30

4047 Sonoma County ACTTC Office FY 2021-22 Apport-LAFCO 1,660.00




Graton Fire Protection District

Check Detail
As of September 14, 2021
Num Name Account Graton Tree Farm
4048 Sonoma County Junior College Emergency Vehicle Course 23.00
4049 | |Standard Insurance Company Long Term Disability 174.00
4050 | |[Stryker Sales Corporation Annual Maintenance - AED 792.00
4051 US Bank - Credit Card Acct #6219 1,581.22
4052 | |Witmer Public Safety Group Helmets x 5 1,780.61
4053 | [Zach Colenzo Sleeper Reimbursement 105.00
| $125,027.17|  $1,995.78
TOTAL $127,022.95




Company: Graton Fire Protection

Report: Payroll Summary

Check Dates From: 9/15/2021 - Payroll 1

To: 8/15/2021 - Payroll 1

Check Date Name Net Pay : Employer Liability
Pay Frequency: Monthly
TJepartmem: 2 - Tree Farm
9/15/2021 Lucia, Linda | 962.64' 50691| 95.14l
9/15/2021 O'Dell, Heather 446.05 50692, 36.95
Department Totals: 2 - Tree Farm $1,408.69 $132.09
Total Net Pays for 2 - Tree Farm: 2
Department: 3 - Strike Team
9/15/2021 [Ferandez, Ryan J | ~ 7,857.81] DO 1,010.22]
Department Totals: 3 - Strike Team $7,857.81 $1,010.22
Total Net Pays for 3 - Strike Team: 1
Department: 4 - Stipend
9/15/2021 Ballenger, Samuel A 3,508.11 DD 335.61
9/15/2021 Cuevas-Tellez, Angel 138.52 DD 15.23
9/15/2021 Fuller, Emily E 5541 DD 60.9
9/15/2021 Jacobs, Evan Z 1,956.82 DD 232.47
9/15/2021 Kopriva, Darrell J 749.83 50693 62.11
9/15/2021 Mahan, Jerimiah 3,687.41 50694 474.26
9/15/2021 Mual, Jacob D 415.57 DD, 45.68
9/15/2021 Preciado, Jonathan E 138.53 DD 15.23
9/15/2021 Sabrowsky, Robert D 11,543.91 50695 1,645.08
Department Totals: 4 - Stipend $22,692.80 $2,886.57
Total Net Pays for 4 - Stipend: 9
Department: 5 - Engineer
9/15/2021 lB!umenthar, Dustin H I 8,829.42' DDI 21235'
9/15/2021 Parker, Dustin 7,902.88 DD 143.07,
9/15/2021 Walker, Kyler 5,688.62 DD 115.6
Department Totals: 5 - Engineer $22,420.92 $471.02
Total Net Pays for 5 - Engineer: 3
Department: 6 - Fire Fighter
9/15/2021 Bartlet, Kyle B I 8,1 7328, DD _174‘15|
9/15/2021 Miller, Matthew R 6,771.32 DD 143.49
9/15/2021 Spelman, Shane K 5,032.62 DD 0
Department Totals: 6 - Fire Fighter $19,977.22 $317.64
Total Net Pays for 6 - Fire Fighter: 3
I-Depanment: 7 - Administration
9/15/2021 [Melendy, Ji C | 2,319.82| DD 200.87)
Department Totals: 7 - Administration $2,319.82 $200.87
Total Net Pays for 7 - Administration: 1
‘Pay Frequency Totals: Monthly " $76,677.26 $5,018.41
Total Net Pays for Monthly frequency: 19
Company Totals: $76,.677.26 $5,018.41
Total Net I?’a_ysfor Company: 19
Source: ADP PAYROLL EMPLOYER TAXES

S
Rila Hours



Name

Graton Fire Protection District

US Bank Report
September 14, 2021

Memo

Coding

Amount

Zoom

Craigslist

O'Leary's Emporium
Carriage House Inn
Nalley Fresh
Verizon Wireless
Amazon

AT&T

Lucky

Amazon

Costco

Costco

Costco

USPS

USPS

uUsPs

Costco

Galls Inc.

Burgers My Way
Round Table Pizza

Alderto's Fresh Mexican

Walmart
Peninsula Market
Peninsula Market
Safeway

Custom Patches
Round Table Pizza
Craigslist

Video Conferencing
Fire Engine Posting
Seminar - Bullard
Seminar - Bullard
Seminar - Bullard
Cellular

Water Filters
Internet

Cleaner x 6
Cleaning Supplies
Photos

Web Cam

Canopy Roof Cover
Pagers for Repair
Air Sample Test

Air Sample Test
Station Supplies
Gloves

Lunch-Apparatus Cmte
Dinner-Apparatus Cmte

Dixie Fire - Food
Dixie Fire - Supplies
Dixie Fire - Food
Dixie Fire - Food
Dixie Fire - Supplies
Patches
Dinner-Meeting

Fire Engine Posting

Total Credit Card Charges:

6400 -
6400 -
7300 -
7300 -
7300 -
6040 -
6080 -
7320 -
6080 -
6080 -
6400 -
6400 -
6190 -
6400 -
6400 -
6400 -
6080 -
6020 -
7120 -
7120 -
7300 -

7300

7300 -
7300 -
7300 -
6020 -
7120 -
6400 -

Office Expense
Office Expense
Transportation/Travel
Transportation/Travel
Transportation/Travel
Communications
Household Expense
Utilities

Household Expense
Household Expense
Office Expense
Office Expense
Landscape Services
Office Expense
Office Expense
Office Expense
Household Expense
Clothing/Personal
In-Service Training
In-Service Training
Transportation/Travel

- Transportation/Travel

Transportation/Travel
Transportation/Travel
Transportation/Travel
Clothing/Personal
In-Service Training
Office Expense

mmmmmmmm@mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

14.99
5.00
89.54
44.43
15.11
135.44
36.05
64.20
18.17
49.49
68.45
32.52
83.53
17.00
4.30
5.10
32.32
204.76
54.96
37.13
39.81
30.10
28.39
24.18
44.44
359.68
37.13
5.00
1,581.22




2:27 PM
09/11/21
Cash Basis

Graton Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 14 through September 14, 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

10 - Taxes

1000 -

1001

1004 -

1011

1012 -
1014 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -

1044

1060 -
1080 -
1100 -
1120 -
1122

Property Taxes - CY Secured

- Property Taxes/Direct Charges
Property Taxes -CY Secured July
* Property Taxes - Admin Fee
Property Tax -CY Homeowner Relf
Property Taxes -CY Backfill
Property Taxes -CY Supplemental
Property Taxes -CY Unsecured
Cost Reim-Coll Del CY Unsec

* Property Taxes -CY Unsec (July)
Property Taxes -PY Secured
Property Taxes -PY Supplemental
Property Taxes -PY Unsecured

- State- Other in Lieu

Property Taxes - State Homeowne

10 - Taxes - Other

Total 10 -

Taxes

17 - Use of Money/Property

1700
1701
1750

* Interest on Pooled Cash
- Interest Earned

* Interest from Bank

17 - Use of Money/Property - Other

Total 17 -

Use of Money/Property

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2400
2440
2500
2589

-+ ST - Disaster Relief
+ 8T -HOPTR

- 8T - Grants/Other

- State Revenue - Strike Team

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues - Other

Total 20 -

Intergovernmental Revenues

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4020
4021
4040
4101

4102 -

4109
4600

4620 -

+ Tree Farm Revenue

- Sale - Real Property

- Miscellaneous Revenue

' Ins/Personal Damage Rebate
Donations/Reimbursements
- Outdated/Cancelled Checks

- Sale of Fixed Asset

Unclaimed-OT-Within Fund

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues - Other

Total 40 -

Miscellaneous Revenues

TOTAL
Jul 14 - Sep 14, 21 Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
11,549.84 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
11,549.84 0.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 3



2:27 PM
09/11/21
Cash Basis

Total Income

Graton Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 14 through September 14, 2021

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS
Gross Profit
Expense

50 - Salaries/Employee Benefits

5910 -
5911 -
5912 -
5913 -
5914 -
5915 -
5916 -
5917 -
5918 -
5923 -
5924 -
5925 -

5930

5931 -
5935 -

5840

Payroll Expenses
Reimbursement- Calls/Drills
Pay-Strike Team
Reimbursement- Boards/Comms
Pay- Administrative Payroll
Pay-Stipend

Overtime

Sleeper Reimbursement
Independent Contractor
Retirement- CalPERS
Retirement- 457 Plan

FICA (Medicare/SS)

+ Health Insurance

Disability Insurance

Unemployment

- Workers Comp

50 - Salaries/Employee Benefits - Other

Total 50 - Salaries/Employee Benefits

60 - Supplies and Services

6020

6040 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6155 -

6180
6190

6235 -

» Clothing/Personal

Communications
Household Expense
Liability Insurance
Equipment Maintenance

Vehicle Maintenance

- Building Maintenance

- Landscape Services

Local Project Maintenance

62400 - Depreciation Expense

6261

6280 -
6400 -

6461
6521
6526
6536

6587 -

- Medical Supplies

Memberships
Office Expense

- Operational Expense
: County Services
- Dispatch Services

- Bank Fees

LAFCO

TOTAL

Jul 14 - Sep 14, 21 Budget % of Budget
11,549.84 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
11,549.84 0.00 100.0%
55,154.81 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
4,910.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
27,181.57 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
18,690.00 0.00 100.0%
346.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
5,257.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
111,541.38 0.00 100.0%
6,587.68 0.00 100.0%
284.29 0.00 100.0%
396.21 0.00 100.0%
38,230.74 0.00 100.0%
1,248.60 0.00 100.0%
3,263.71 0.00 100.0%
9,860.19 0.00 100.0%
753.18 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,521.66 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,339.24 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,660.00 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 3



2:27 PM
09/11/21
Cash Basis

Graton Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 14 through September 14, 2021

6598 - Environment
6610 - Legal Services
6630 - Audit Services
6800 - Public/Legal Notices
6820 - Rent/Lease Equipment
6880 - Small Tools/Instruments
6883 - Fire Equipment
7000 - Tree Farm Expense
7005 - Election Expense
7120  In-Service Training
7150 - Recognition/Award
7201 - Gas/Oil
7300 - Transportation/Travel
7303 - Private Car Expense
7320 - Utilities
60 - Supplies and Services - Other
Total 60 - Supplies and Services
66000 - Payroll Expenses
66900 - Reconciliation Discrepancies
75 - Other Charges
7910 - Long-Term Debt - Principal
7930 - Long-Term Debt - Interest
Apparatus Debt - Principal
7930 - Long-Term Debt - Interest - Other
Total 7930 - Long-Term Debt - Interest
8010 - Contribution Non-Co Govt
75 + Other Charges - Other
Total 75 - Other Charges
86 - Other Financing Uses
86 - Other Financing Uses - Other
Total 86 - Other Financing Uses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

85 - Capital Assets
8510 « Buildings/Improvements
8526 - Project Planning
8560 - New Equipment
85 + Capital Assets - Other
Total 85 - Capital Assets

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

TOTAL

Jul 14 - Sep 14, 21 Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 0.0%
28,607.54 0.00 100.0%
1,500.00 0.00 100.0%
331.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
861.97 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
949.10 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
6,474.14 0.00 100.0%
43.38 0.00 100.0%
2,947.11 0.00 100.0%
697.39 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,667.36 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
112,124.49 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
223,665.87 0.00 100.0%
-212,116.03 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
-212,116.03 0.00 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



Prepayment of 2030-2035 Principal
Current Potential
Interest Interest
Pay Point Payments Payments Savings
1/1/2022 $ 34,791 | § 18,205 | § 16,587
7/1/2022 $ 34791 | $ 18,205 | $ 16,587
1/1/2023 $ 32,738 | $ 16,152 [ $ 16,587
7/1/2023 $ 32,738 | $ 16,152 | $ 16,587
11112024 $ 30,622 | $ 14,035 | $ 16,587
71112024 $ 30,622 | $ 14,035 [ $ 16,587
1/1/2025 $ 28,440 | $ 11,853 [ $ 16,587
7/1/2025 $ 28,440 | $ 11,863 | $ 16,587
1/1/12026 $ 26,200 | $ 9613 | % 16,587
7/1/2026 $ 26,200 | $ 9613 $ 16,587
1/1/2027 $ 23,899 | $ 7312 | $ 16,587
7/1/2027 $ 23,899 | $ 75912 | & 16,587
1/1/2028 3 21,637 | § 4951 |9% 16,587
7/1/2028 $ 21,637 [ $ 49511 % 16,587
1/1/2029 $ 19,098 | $ 2,511 [ $ 16,587
7/1/2029 $ 19,098 | $ 25111 % 16,587
1/1/2030 $ 16,587 | $ - $ 16,587
7/1/2030 $ 16,587 | $ - $ 16,587
1/1/2031 $ 14,017 | $ - $ 14,017
7/1/2031 $ 14,017 | $ - $ 14,017
1/1/2032 $ 11,915 |'$ - 3 11,375
7/1/2032 $ 11,375 | $ - $ 11,3878
1/1/2033 $ 8,643 | $ - $ 8,643
7/1/2033 $ 8,643 | $ . $ 8,643
1/1/2034 5 5842 | $ - $ 5,842
7/1/2034 3 5842 | $ - $ 5,842
1/1/2035 $ 2,956 | $ - $ 2,956
7/1/2035 $ 2,956 | $ - $ 2,956
Total $ 553491 |% 169,265|$% 384,226




Period Ending

Station Mortgage Payments

Principal Coupon Interest

Debt Service

Annual Debt Service

1/1/2021 $ 33,93552 $  33,93552 § 33,935.52

7/1/2021 140,777.00 2.85% $ 36,797.55 S 177,574.55

1/1/2022 $ 34,791.47 S  34,791.47 S 212,366.02

7/1/2022 144,099.00  2.85% S 34,791.47 S 178,890.47

1/1/2023 $ 32,738.06 $ 32,738.06 S 211,628.53

7/1/2023 148,507.00 2.85% $ 32,738.06 S 181,245.06

1/1/2024 $ 30,621.84 S 30,621.84 $ 211,866.90

7/1/2024 153,132.00 2.85% $ 30,621.84 $ 183,753.84

1/1/2025 S 28,439.71 S  28,439.71 $ 212,193.55

7/1/2025 157,198.00 2.85% $ 28,439.71 $ 185,637.71

1/1/2026 $ 26,199.64 $  26,199.64 S 211,837.35

7/1/2026 161,471.00 2.85% S 26,199.64 $ 187,670.64

1/1/2027 $ 23,898.68 S  23,898.68 $ 211,569.32

7/1/2027 165,697.00 2.85% $ 23,898.68 S 189,595.68

1/1/2028 S 21,537.49 $§  21,537.49 $ 211,133.17

7/1/2028 171,201.00  2.85% S 21,537.49 S 192,738.49

1/1/2029 S 19,097.88 §  19,097.88 $ 211,836.37

7/1/2029 176,234.00 2.85% S 19,097.88 S 195,331.88

1/1/2030 S 16,586.54 S  16,586.54 § 211,918.42

7/1/2030 180,288.00 2.85% $ 16,586.54 S 196,874.54

1/1/2031 $ 14,017.44 S 14,017.44 S 210,891.98

7/1/2031 185,407.00 2.85% S 14,017.44 $ 199,424.44

1/1/2032 $ 11,37539 $§  11,375.39 $ 210,799.83

7/1/2032 191,726.00 2.85% $ 11,375.39 $ 203,101.39

1/1/2033 S 8,643.29 § 8,643.29 § 211,744.68

7/1/2033 196,559.00 2.85% S 8,643.29 $ 205,202.29

1/1/2034 S 584233 § 5,842.33 § 211,044.62

7/1/2034 202,582.00 2.85% $ 584233 S 208,424.33

1/1/2035 $ 295554 $ 2,955.54 $ 211,379.87

7/1/2035 207,406.00 2.85% $ 2,955.54 $ 210,361.54

1/1/2036 $ 210,361.54
$ 2,582,284.00 $624,223.67 S 3,206,507.67 $ 3,206,507.67



Graton FPD, CA
Assumes Prepayment on 2030-2035 principal plus interest due

July 1, 2021

$1,277,539
Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+l
07/01/2021 - - - -
01/01/2022 - - 18,204.93 18,204,93
07/01/2022 144,099.00 2.850% 18,204.93 162,303.93
01/01/2023 - - 16,151.52 16,151,52
07/01/2023 148,507.00 2.850% 16,151.52 164,658.52
01/01/2024 - & 14,035.30 14,035.30
07/01/2024 153,132.00 2.850% 14,035.30 167,167.30
01/01/2025 - - 11,853.16 11,853.16
07/01/2025 157,198.00 2.850% 11,853.16 169,051.16
01/01/2026 - - 9,613.09 9.613.09
07/01/2026 161,471.00 2.850% 9,613.09 171,084.09
01/01/2027 - = 7.312.13 7,312.13
07/01/2027 165.697.00 2.850% 731213 173.009.13
01/01/2028 . 2 4.950.95 4,950.95
07/01/2028 171,201.00 2.850% 4,950.95 176,151.95
01/01/2029 - - 2,511.33 2.511.33
07/01/2029 176,234,00 2.850% 2,511.33 178,745.33
Total $1,277,539.00 - §169,264.82 $1,446,803.82

Yield Statistics

Bond Year Dollars $5,939.12
4.649 Years

Average Life
Average Coupon

2.8499998%

2.8499998%
2.8499998%
2.8499998%
2.8499998%

Net Interest Cost (NIC)

True Interest Cost (TIC)

Bond Yield for Arbitrage Purposes
All Inclusive Cost (AIC)

IRS Form 8038
Net Interest Cost
Weighted Average Maturity

2.8499998%
4.649 Years




ROSTER, ALARMS
& DRILLS



Graton Fire Protection District

Post Office Box A, Graton, California 95444 www.gratonfire.com
ROSTER
# [Name Rank CDL Cell Home | Wk/Pgr/Other
T |Bill Bullard 8400]Chief / EMT B 292-7286) 887-8484
2 8401
3 |Robert Sabrowsky 8402 |Asst Chief / EMT B 486-8481| 823-5725
4 |Josh Skikos 8403|Asst Chief C 529-0383) 829-4522| W
5 |Darrell Kopriva 8404 |Captain C+ 486-3775) 536-9992| W| 576-1371
6 [lan Muskar 8405|Captain / EMT A 396-1147
7 JLindsay Cruckshank  8406|Captain C+ 696-6049) 869-5616| W| 823-1542
8 |Dustin Blumenthal Engineer / EMT C+ 490-2626
9 |Kyler Walker Engineer / EMT B 328-8234
10 |Dusty Parker Engineer / EMT B 953-0581
11 |Ed-Miranda Firefighter c 483-0391
12 |Sapphire Alvarez Firefighter / EMT B 478-4908
13 |Zach Colenzo Firefighter C 292-9739
14 |Shane Spelman Firefighter / EMT C+ 494-0929| 829-1934
15 |Jonathan Preciado Firefighter / EMT C 480-5010
16 |Matt Skinner Firefighter C+ | 530-680-1046
17 |Jacob Mual Firefighter / EMT C+ 721-4817
18 [Matt Miller Firefighter / EMT C 569-6301
19 |Levi DeCarly Firefighter / EMT C 483-3280
20 |Chaz Mathias Firefighter C 480-0213
21 |Kyle Bartlett Firefighter / EMT C+ 490-8077
22 |Ryan Fernandez Firefighter / EMT C 332-6585
23 |Jenna Dunbar Firefighter / EMT C |805-400-8589
24 |Amanda Rey Firefighter-/ EMT c 495-3055
25 |Sam Ballenger Firefighter C 393-9080
26 |Evan Jacobs Firefighter L 490-9491| 829-1161
27 |Jeremiah Mahan Firefighter / EMT C 217-1484
28 |Kristen Cattell Firefighter / EMT C 799-2432| 823-8454
29 |Emily Fuller Firefighter C 799-7848
30 |Mathias Bonse Firefighter C 326-5694 W] 577-4732
31 |Lia Liskey Firefighter C 326-1969 W] 721-4402
32 |Angel Cuevas Firefighter C 843-9581
33 |Eddie Castenda Trainee C 484-0004
34 |Faith Neely Trainee C 888-9338
Bob Maddocks Vice President 888-4020] 823-9575
Mario Cesaretti Treasurer 591-56600] 823-9400
Jason Nunes Member 849-1311
Scott Fisher
Carla Peterson
GFPD Business Phone Number 823-8400
GFPD Fax Number 823-7251
Graton Firefighters Association Phone Number 823-8400 x120
Graton Fire Administrative Assistant, Jill Melendy 372-4389
Graton Fire Tree Farm/Heather O'Dell 322-2091

Graton Fire Investigator/John Teague 483-1433

CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT SHARE *EFFECTIVE DATE September 2021 *



4]

[ej01

IFERTER

all4 uoljelebap

UoIs||o dujed |

=|M[<T|M

all4 ainjonig

OO« NSO mMm|™

anosay

suolje|@oue’ / lsyi0

8¢

ge

PIV [E3IP3|\

[4

uonebysaAu|

JeN-zeH

8

uoljpuocy snopJlezeq

~—

Yea seg

Ll

14

wiely aig

0

SFEE

8l

el

Pl |[eninjl/oIny

8

g
14

ERENE R

SIBJOL | NNl | AVIN

AdV

dVIN | 934

NVr

o3d

AON | 120 | d3S | 9NV

nr

adA|

WOD aIJUOIRIS MMM

¢coe-leoe

PP¥S6 BIUIOJITED “U0JRID) ‘Y XOg 90LF() IS0

SINYVTV TVNANNY

Q@mﬁh@@mg g@mﬂﬁ@@@@.&@ @LﬁmﬁLﬂ g@@@&@




Graton Fire Protection District

Post Office Box A, Graton, California 95444

www.gratonfire.com

Drill & Activity Reports AUG 2021

# Date Description Type
1) 08/03 Officers Meeting S
2) 08/05 Engine Seat Assignments SOG R
3) 08/05 Run book Updates S
4) 08/06 Run book Updates 8
5) 08/07 New Apparatus Committee Meeting S
6) 08/11 New Apparatus Committee Meeting S
7) 08/12 Large Animal Rescue R
8) 08/19 Ladders R
9) 08/25 EVOC 5
10) 08/26 Medical Training R
S

11) 08/27-30 Duty Officer Weekend (Muskar)

(DW)
(R)
(S)
(M

Duty Weekend
Regular Drill
Special Drill
Trainee Dirill

Prepared By: Capt. Darrell Kopriva



